CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

m SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, January 6, 2009, 6:40 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 6:40 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith and Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire, City
Attorney Rudolph and Director of Public Works Halladay.

PUBLIC COMMENTS The clerk announced that under Government Code Section 54954.3, members of
the audience could address the council on any agenda item before or during the council's consideration of the
item. She advised the location of the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior
to addressing council and advised that each person had a five minute time limit.

ADJOURN TO SPECIAL CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:

1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: Significant
exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9(b) - One potential case.

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION: The council reconvened to open session at 7:05 p.m. at which time
the city attorney announced there was no reportable action.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 7:06 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



CITY OF GALT
MINUTES

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
m Council Chambers, 380 Civic Drive, Galt, California
Tuesday, January 6, 2009, 7:00 p.m.

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 p.m. by the mayor. Council Members present: Payne, Clare, Haines,
Meredith, Shelton.

Staff members present: City Manager Anderson, Assistant City Manager Behrmann, City Clerk Aguire,
Community Development Director Campion, Public Works Director Halladay, City Attorney Rudolph, Chief
of Police Cattolico, Finance Director Kiriu, Human Resources Administrator Islas, and Parks and Recreation
Director Jeffries.

OPENING CEREMONIES - Silent prayer was observed, the flag salute was recited by Cub Scout Pack 84
Den 3 and the video statement was read by the city clerk.

AGENDA APPROVAL, ADDITIONS AND/OR DELETIONS — Meredith pulled item D-1, Haines pulled
item D-3 and Payne pulled item D-6.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - The clerk announced that members of the audience could address the council on
any matter which is not on the agenda but within the subject matter jurisdiction. She advised the location of
the speaker sheets, asked that speaker sheets be presented to the clerk prior to addressing council and advised
that each person would have a five minute time limit to speak.

Lucia Prado and Mariela Alvarado, Galt City Council Youth Committee members, reported on the
committee’s recent activities.

Al Baldwin wished council and the community a happy new year and commented on the current economic
climate.

Dennis Wire reviewed issues from 2008 and said he would continue to work with the youth. He said he
would like to be a part of the Community of Character and Payne invited him to the group.

John Slaughterback discussed problems with the wastewater treatment plant and residents living near plants.

Rodney Stanhope thanked everyone for their support. He said they collected 10,000 toys for children of the
military.

Dan Jiminez read comments by Shelton from an interview with a newspaper. He then commented on the
conduct of council during the discussion of Delta Greens at the last council meeting, especially that of the
mayor.

Gale Bruce urged the council to approve the Delta Greens action being considered at this meeting.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 2

Tracy Gross asked the following questions in regards to Delta Greens: 1) how long has Galt been doing pre-
annexation agreements; 2) how does the City decide which developments they extend this to; 3) if this is new,
would it set a precedence for future developments; 4) if we were setting precedence, were there projects that
would also do a pre-annexation agreement; 5) why was the City doing so much work for a project that had not
submitted an application yet; 6) how could it be said that the fiscal impact was all on the developer when the
City was using man hours to prepare the letter; 7) was Delta Greens paying the City back for the man hours;
8) how did the City get from discussion of the application process to the preparation of a pre-annexation
agreement; 9) why did the City allow PAC members to sit in on a meeting between the land owner and City
staff; and 10) was the process legal. Shelton asked staff to meet with Gross to address her questions.

Dick Smith informed council that he and members of the Delta Greens group met with LAFCo staff regarding
the Delta Greens project. LAFCo staff suggested a meeting between the land owner, developer, City staff and
LAFCo staff to begin the process for expansion of the sphere of influence and the preparation of an EIR for
the north area of Twin Cities Road.

Jerry Slinkard urged a favorable vote from council to send a letter to the land owners. Slinkard also
commented on the meeting with LAFCo and was pleased with the outcome of that meeting. He thanked staff
and council for the informative meeting with them to discuss the city procedures.

Rick Walters said Delta Greens did not fit and LAFCO agreed. He reviewed the comments made by LAFCo
staff in 2006 and 2007. He expressed his opinion regarding the development of Delta Greens at the proposed
location. Walters expressed his concerns about the environmental impact of this project on the area.

CONSENT CALENDAR - Consisting of Items 1 through 6, excluding items D-1, D-3 and D-6 which were
pulled for discussion.

2. SUBJECT: City of Galt Warrants.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council approve the warrants as submitted.

4. SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2008-06.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council adopt Ordinance No. 2008-06 repealing and
replacing sections 15.04.010, 15.04.020, 15.04.030, 15.04.050; amending sections 15.04.040,
15.04.115, 15.04.120, 15.04.130, 15.04.160 and repealing section 15.04.110 of Chapter 15.04 of
Title 15 of the Galt Municipal Code relating to buildings and construction.

5. SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report for period ending November, 2008.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the treasurer's report as submitted.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, the consent calendar was approved by a
unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-1

1. SUBJECT: Minutes of the special and regular council meetings of December 16, 2008.
RECOMMENDATION: That the city council accept the minutes as submitted.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 3

Meredith and Aguire informed council of the amendments made to the minutes.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, the minutes of the special and regular
council meetings of December 16, 2008 as amended was approved by a unanimous vote.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-3

3.

SUBJECT: Authorization for the city manager to execute agreements with the State Board of
Equalization to administer and operate the City’s transactions and use tax.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-01 authorizing the
city manager to enter into agreements with the State Board of Equalization to administer and operate
the City’s transactions and use tax.

Haines recused himself since he worked for the State Board of Equalization

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Payne, Resolution No. 2009-01 was approved
by a unanimous vote. Absent: Haines.

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM D-6

6.

SUBJECT: Central Galt Interchange right-of-way acquisition.

RECOMMENDATION: That the city council authorize the city manager to complete the following
in conjunction with the Central Galt Interchange Project: 1) request authority from the California
Department of Transportation to conduct Resolution of Necessity hearings for select parcels, if
needed; 2) request authority from the Board of Supervisors of the County of Sacramento to acquire
and condemn select parcels within Sacramento county, if needed; and 3) adoption of Resolution No.
2009-02 and Resolution No. 2009-03 respectively.

Payne asked about the funding source for property acquired through eminent domain. Halladay
indicated that it was included in the project budget.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Clare, Resolutions No. 2009-02 and 2009-03 were
approved by a unanimous vote.

PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

Presentation to Community Transportation Agency Inc. staff — Grace Malson, CEO, presented driver
safety awards to all of her staff and thanked them for their excellent work. Mayor Shelton presented
a plaque to Malson in recognition of her dedication to the community.

LAFCo’s original reaction to the Delta Greens project - Meredith

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS - Meredith read a press release from WalMart regarding amending its

proposal limiting the hours of operation to 5 a.m. to midnight.

SCHEDULED MATTERS - PUBLIC HEARING




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 4

ORDINANCES

REGULAR CALENDAR

1.

SUBJECT: Police management and mid-management salary and benefit equity request. (continued
from the meeting of December 16, 2008)

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council adopt Resolution No. 2009-04 linking the
salary and benefits structure of the positions of police chief and lieutenant to the Galt Police Officers
Association.

Islas gave a staff report. Shelton said he did not agree with negotiating with department heads
separately. Meredith and Shelton said they agreed that the lieutenants be linked to the GPOA.
Haines said the chief and lieutenants should be treated as a group. Payne did not agree with the
linking of the positions to the GPOA. Anderson said it was consistent that council granted
unrepresented and department heads the same increases. He said the only difference was it was two
unions with different cost of living increases. Clare said he would only support the COLA for the
lieutenants this one time. Rudolph recommended the resolution be amended to reflect council’s final
decision.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Meredith, Resolution No. 2009-04 amended to
reflect a 4.8% cost of living increase for the police lieutenants only was adopted by a unanimous
vote.

SUBJECT: Boys and Girls Club of Galt.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information item.

Anderson reported that funds were provided to the Boys and Girls Club for utility support for two
months with the funding coming from the city manager’s contingency fund. He indicated that in two
months the club would be considering whether they would remain with the national organization or
establishing themselves as an independent non-profit club. The school district indicated, at that time,
that their after school programs would continue.

SUBJECT: Delta Greens development process.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council receive the report and authorize the city
manager to send the attached letter.

Meredith provided a Power Point presentation regarding LAFCo’s original recommendations of the
Delta Greens project and expressing his concerns for the General Plan Update.

Behrmann reported on the meeting of the proponents of the Delta Greens project with City staff.
Rudolph gave an overview of a pre-annexation agreement and its purposes. He stated that this type
of agreement did not in any way indicate approval of the project by council.

Judith Lamare, President of Friends of Swainson Hawk, said she did not support this project at the
proposed location and the possible pre-annexation agreement. She mentioned all the environmental
issues that would have to be addressed, the Blue Print Plan, Green House Gas issue, and air quality
plan.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 5

Jim Pachl , attorney for Friends of the Swainson Hawk, said he did not support the approval of the
proposed letter to the land owner and the content of the letter. He made several suggestions
regarding the content of the letter.

Dan Tindall said he was concerned with the location and noise at the site.

Al Baldwin said he did some research and said the proceedings were very interesting as they mirrored
the proceedings from 2005. He read minutes from 2005 and 2006.

Mike Eaton referred to a response he had prepared after the December 16™ meeting. He reviewed
that response indicating those previous statements made by Slinkard that needed clarification or
correction.

Lori Heuer, former planning commissioner, said the General Plan update should be respected. She
said the current General Plan was approved by the planning commission by a unanimous vote. She
said Delta Greens would jeopardize the current General Plan. As a tax payer, it made her angry
because of the money spent on the General Plan.

Tom Heuer said the economy was bad and council should not be considering Delta Greens. He said
the merits of the project were already presented and said it affected clear decision making.

Jerry Stribling said he was opposed to Delta Greens. He said the project was good but the location
was bad.

Clare said he supported the process taking place. He had some concerns about the language in the
letter. He did not want to imply anything in the letter that was not intended or could be
misunderstood. Clare received some suggested language changes from Larry Green, executive
director of the Air Quality District. There were as follows:

Add the following: “as with all proposed projects, both inside and outside of the urban boundary, the
city staff will assist . . .

End of first paragraph “This assistance is not intended to suggest that development outside the urban
boundary will be ultimately supported.”

Payne agreed with the language changes. Haines said he did not support the letter and said he was
concerned about the location. He also said the vote should be included in the letter and if council was
going to move forward, he wanted the money up front. Meredith said he was appalled that the
developer and members of a political action committee were meeting behind closed doors with City
staff and council. Haines asked if the motion also included wording indicating that it was not a
unanimous vote. Clare felt this was not the normal practice.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Payne, accepting the recommended letter as
amended was approved with Meredith and Haines dissenting.



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 6

ADJOURN AND RECONVENE TO THE GALT CITY COUNCIL.

CITY CLERK’S REPORT

1.

SUBJECT: Measure R Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee.
RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the city council review and approve the following
schedule for the establishment of the Measure R Oversight Committee.

Aguire gave a staff report.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Meredith, seconded by Clare, approving the schedule was unanimously
approved.

COMMENTS BY STAFF

COMMENTS BY COUNCIL

VICE MAYOR PAYNE:

1.

SUBJECT: Community of Character Coalition banner mounting arms.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and approve the installation of banner
mounting arms on poles along Lincoln Way. Sufficient funds are available from the City’s banner
project.

Payne asked council to approve the purchase and installation of the banner mounting arms.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Payne, seconded by Haines, the purchase and installation of the banner
mounting arms in an amount not to exceed $2,000 was unanimous approved.

COUNCIL MEMBER CLARE:

2.

SUBJECT: Campaign finance and expenditures.

Clare discussed campaign contributions and said he did not have issues with that. He had problems
with the rhetoric used against people because of contributions. He said, in the spirit of moving
forward, he thought council should not talk about “purchasing” votes. He said the campaign finance
ordinance had weaknesses and he would like to clean-up the language in the ordinance before the
next election. Haines said he would be interested in cleaning up the ordinance so it could not be
challenged. Clare said it would need to go to the voters repealing the old one and replacing it with a
new ordinance. Clare then discussed the San Joaquin Valley Rail Committee’s upcoming meeting.

SUBJECT: Federal appropriations project list.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.

He said he was meeting tomorrow with Lungren’s staff and asked for a list of projects. Haines said
the police department needed money for things other than personnel such as license plate readers,



GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 7

tracking devices, etc. Anderson read a list which included: 1) $4,000,000 — wastewater treatment
plant; 2) $1,000,000 — arsenic wastewater treatment facility; 3) $3,000,000 — Galt Interchange
Project; 4) $1,500,000 regional law enforcement training facility; and 5) $2,000,000 - south county
transit center.

ACTION: Upon a motion by Clare, seconded by Haines, the proposed project list was unanimously
approved with Meredith absent.

COUNCIL MEMBER HAINES:

SUBJECT: Police Report, November 2008 — Haines reviewed the police report.

SUBJECT: 2" Annual Winter Bird Festival. Haines discussed the Winter Bird Festival and said the
seats were limited and invited the public to the festival. He then read an article from the Lodi News
Sentinel regarding economic development in Galt.

COUNCIL MEMBER MEREDITH:

SUBJECT: CAST meeting recap.

SUBJECT: Sustainable energy program — next steps. He said he was giving a presentation for the
cities of Davis, Roseville and Folsom. He said he would have sister cities united before SACOG.

SUBJECT: Mobile home park issues town hall meeting. Meredith said Haines and himself were
interested in hosting the meeting at a city facility.

SUBJECT: NLC reduced prescription drug benefit program. Meredith gave an overview of the
program. Council agreed to move forward.

Meredith talked about Judge Henke and his passing. He said his thoughts were with the Henke
family.

MAYOR SHELTON:

10.

11.

SUBJECT: Public Safety Advisory Committee.
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed
appropriate.

Shelton read his committee make-up and reviewed the members. He said the city clerk would need to
advertise for the five members at large. Clare thought the schools might need to be involved because
they have lock-down drills, pedestrian issues, etc. Shelton asked Aguire to set-up a meeting with
Haines, himself and Aguire regarding the committee.

SUBJECT: Developer/Builder/Business/Staff/Council Committee

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the city council discuss and take action as deemed appropriate.




GALT CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 6, 2009
PAGE 8

Shelton asked Payne help with the committee to talk to builders, developers, etc. along with staff.
Payne agreed. He said everyone would be invited, i.e., property owners, developers, builders, etc.
Shelton then wished everyone a happy new year.

There being no further business to come before council, the meeting was adjourned by the mayor at 10:41
p.m..

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Aguire
City Clerk



